STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

1 July 1948

“r. F. 3, lmharger
Pe O» Tox 3/{;
Tncino, dew Mexico

Dear Sir:

It has come to our attention that your #1 State which is
listed on your bond and Torm C-101 as located 330 feet
north of the scuth linc and 330 feet west of the cast
line of Jec. 3, T8N~RI4E is not being drilled on the lo=-
cation given. Several oil scouts have reported the lo-
cation as 060 feet from the south and 1760 feet from

the west line,

If this is true, I would appreciate your correcting the
location with this office as soon as possible, You can
not lezally drill a2 location that does not correspond
with the location given on your bond and C~101.
Sincerely yours,
FRANK €, TARNES
Ceologist
FCBiosp

cc: I. Sweeney



